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Clive Davies

Simon Corke

Thank you for your letter dated 18 June 1998. We have also received a letter from your — vuid iy
solicitors Royds Treadwell of today’s date. T A

Richard Hopley

Henry Clinton-Davis

You have asked whether my clients have knowledge of any investigations that have been
carried out in connection with the litigation. Routine credit enquiries have been made oo conersie
which are normal in litigation of this kind. The purpose of the inquiry was, quite  teferame s
reasonably, to establish whether my clients would to be covered to receive all their costs Vo Biake
from you if they are successful in this action. Mr Phillips who visited the registered """
office of Don Marketing was acting in the course of these enquiries. We are satisfied that .

the other incidents mentioned in your letter of 15 June 1998 have nothing to do with the s ciuvie
limited enquiries made. No instruction has been given by this firm or my client which Gt che
could conceivably have lead to the other incidents which have occurred and we have been M
assured by the company that they have no knowledge of the incidents (other than the visit

of Mr Phillips) to which you refer. In view of the great sensitivity with which all those ...«
who are aware of this litigation know my clients are exercising, we consider that it is NOt  jonaan v
impossible that the call made by an anonymous caller from a pay-phone in London E1 was

made maliciously to damage Shell’s reputation. No-one knowing Shell’s position in this

litigation and wanting to assist my clients could have made such a telephone call.

Laurence Harris

James Pilgrim-Morris

Associate

John Skrimshire*

My clients believe that it would be in their interest as well as your own to identify the

person who made this call and would like to work with you and the police to assist. Do

you have any further information which may help my client identify the caller? For  ouu e
example, was the telephone conversation recorded and if so, could you supply us with a  Chrsopher Hancock
copy of the audio tape? My

* Non-solicitor

US Attorney
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I look forward to hearing from you.

Yours sincerely
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